

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/034331-2025>

Contract

TVSBC Food Waste Caddies

Stockton on Tees Borough Council
Darlington Borough Council
Hartlepool Borough Council
Middlesbrough Council
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

F03: Contract award notice

Notice identifier: 2025/S 000-034331

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocids-h6vhtk-055196

Published 23 June 2025, 11:54am

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

Stockton on Tees Borough Council

Dunedin House, Columbia Drive, Thornaby

Stockton on Tees

TS176BJ

Email

corporateprocurement@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<http://stockton.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Darlington Borough Council

Darlington

Email

jackie.elliott@darlington.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC13 - Darlington

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.darlington.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Hartlepool Borough Council

Hartlepool

Email

karen.cooper@hartlepool.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.hartlepool.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Middlesbrough Council

Middlesbrough

Email

neville_mackey@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.middlesbrough.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

Redcar

Email

denise.boyle@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/>

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

TVSBC Food Waste Caddies

Reference number

OPEN20022025084111

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 34928480 - Waste and rubbish containers and bins

II.1.3) Type of contract

Supplies

II.1.4) Short description

Further Competition from the NEPO224 Framework for the supply of 5ltr internal and 23ltr external food waste caddies for the 5 local authorities of the Tees Valley - Darlington, Hartlepool, Middlesbrough, Redcar and Cleveland and Stockton.

This is an award of contract for Food Waste Caddies for the Tees Valley authorities lead by Stockton procurement. The Food Waste caddies are part of the Food Waste Transformation plan and the 2026 government requirement for residential properties to recycle food waste.

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: No

II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)

Value excluding VAT: £1,677,160

II.2) Description

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC1 - Tees Valley and Durham

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Further Competition from the NEPO224 FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF HEAVY GOODS AND SPECIALIST VEHICLES INCLUDING WASTE SKIPS, CONTAINERS & BINS

Lot 8 - Waste Bins, Food Waste Caddies and Wheelie Bins

For the TVSBC - Food Waste Caddies

Each Authority will place their individual orders directly with the supplier to meet the number of residential properties within the Authority boundaries.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

Option to extend the contract by 2 x 12months

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Type of procedure

Award of a contract without prior publication of a call for competition in the cases listed below

- The procurement falls outside the scope of application of the regulations

Explanation:

Framework Rules applied which allowed for a further competition from the NEPO224 FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF HEAVY GOODS AND SPECIALIST VEHICLES INCLUDING WASTE SKIPS, CONTAINERS & BINS Lot 8 - Waste Bins, Food Waste Caddies and Wheelie Bins for TVSBC - Food Waste Caddies

IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: Yes

Section V. Award of contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

11 June 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 4

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

IPL Plastics (UK) Ltd

Denis House, Mariner, Lichfield Road Industrial Estate

Tamworth

B79 7UL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

06094735

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £1,677,160

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body

Royal Courts of Justice

London

WC2A 2LL

Country

United Kingdom